
Candis A. Tunilo 
Senior Counsel
Legal Department

January 16, 2024

VIA ELECTRONIC FILING

Rosemary Chiavetta, Secretary
Pennsylvania Public Utility Commission
Commonwealth Keystone Building
400 North Street, 2nd Floor North
P.O. Box 3265
Harrisburg, PA 17105-3265

Re:   Initiative to Review and Revise the Existing Low-Income Usage
Reduction Program (LIURP) Regulations at 52 Pa. Code 
§§ 58.1 - 58.18
Docket No. L-2016-2557886

Dear Secretary Chiavetta:

Please be advised that Columbia Gas of Pennsylvania, Inc. (“Columbia”) supports the 
Comments submitted by the Energy Association of Pennsylvania on this date in the 
above referenced matter. Columbia, however, reserves the right to submit reply 
comments as permitted by the Order entered May 18, 2023, in this matter.

Should you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact the undersigned at 
(223) 488-0794.    

Very truly yours, 

Candis A. Tunilo

/kak

800 N. Third Street
Suite 204
Harrisburg, PA  17102
Cell:   223-488-0794
ctunilo@nisource.com


